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PRESENT TO BOARD: AUGUST 14, 2024 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS   

SUBJECT: PROPERTY DISPOSALS – JULY 2024 

Authorization is requested to delete the equipment items listed below. The  
capitalized item (over $5,000) has been fully depreciated, therefore, there is no  
financial impact. These items are beyond repair and/or obsolete and will be held 
in storage until disposal.  Any equipment with possible residual value will be  
auctioned or traded if feasible. 

 

     Item 5.3.2 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the deletion of College property from inventory 
records as presented.

 

Tag # 
Date 

Purchased Description Cost 
Condition 

Code 
12946 10/4/2001 E- Z Go Golf Cart $1,700.00 Poor 
13760 2/16/2004 E- Z Go Golf Cart Green $1,950.00 Poor 
15170 1/8/2008 Dukane Camera DVP505A $1,160.00 Obsolete 

15643 7/21/2008 E- Z Go Golf Cart w/utility box $2,500.00 Poor 
16365 6/16/2010 E- Z Go Green Golf Cart 2007 $2,500.00 Poor 
17010 8/1/2012 2008 E- Z Go Electric $2,200.00 Poor 
17011 8/1/2012 2008 E- Z Go Electric $2,200.00 Poor 

17209 10/16/2015 HP Printer $1,436.25 Poor 

EXHIBIT "F"


